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Date:  16 June 2020 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
OUTLINE APPLICATION WITH ALL MATTERS RESERVED FOR UP TO 210 
DWELLINGS INCLUDING UP TO 12 SELF-BUILD PLOTS, TOGETHER WITH UP 
TO 2,500 SQM OF OFFICE (USE CLASS B1) FLOORSPACE AND UP TO 150 
SQM OF RETAIL (CLASS A1) FLOORSPACE    
 
ALMOND HOUSE BETTESHANGER SUSTAINABLE PARKS SANDWICH ROAD 
SHOLDEN CT14 0BF        
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above application. 
 
We have reviewed the information submitted and we think the proposed 
development will be acceptable if planning conditions are included. 
 
The previous use of the proposed development site as a Colliery presents a high risk 
of contamination that could be mobilised during construction to pollute controlled 
waters. Controlled waters are particularly sensitive in this location because the 
proposed development site is located upon a principal and a Secondary A aquifers. 
 
The application’s Phase 1 and 2 Preliminary Geo-Environmental Assessment and 
Outline Remediation Strategy demonstrate that it will be possible to manage the 
risks posed to controlled waters by this development. We believe that it would place 
an unreasonable burden on the developer to ask for more detailed information prior 
to the granting of planning permission but respect that this is a decision for the local 
planning authority. 
 
In light of the above, the proposed development will be acceptable if a planning 
condition is included requiring the submission of a remediation strategy. This should 
be carried out by a competent person in line with paragraph 178 of the National 
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Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Without these conditions we would object to the proposal in line with paragraph 170 
of the National Planning Policy Framework because it cannot be guaranteed that the 
development will not be put at unacceptable risk from, or be adversely affected by, 
unacceptable levels of water pollution. 
 
Condition 
No development approved by this planning permission shall commence until a 
remediation strategy to deal with the risks associated with contamination of the site 
in respect of the development hereby permitted, has been submitted to, and 
approved in writing by, the local planning authority. This strategy will include the 
following components: 
1. A preliminary risk assessment which has identified: 
· all previous uses 
· potential contaminants associated with those uses 
· a conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and receptors 
· potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site 
2. A site investigation scheme, based on (1) to provide information for a detailed 
assessment of the risk to all receptors that may be affected, including those off-site. 
3. The results of the site investigation and the detailed risk assessment referred to in 
(2) and, based on these, an options appraisal and remediation strategy giving full 
details of the remediation measures required and how they are to be undertaken. 
4. A verification plan providing details of the data that will be collected in order to 
demonstrate that the works set out in the remediation strategy in (3) are complete 
and identifying any requirements for longer-term monitoring of pollutant linkages, 
maintenance and arrangements for contingency action. 
 
Any changes to these components require the written consent of the local planning 
authority. The scheme shall be implemented as approved. 
 
Part 1, 2 and 3 for this condition were met by the abovementioned Phase 1 and 2 
Preliminary Geo-Environmental Assessment report and Outline Remediation 
Strategy. 
 
Reason 
To ensure that the development does not contribute to, and is not put at 
unacceptable risk from or adversely affected by, unacceptable levels of water 
pollution in line with paragraph 170 of the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Condition 
Prior to any part of the permitted development being occupied, a verification report 
demonstrating the completion of works set out in the approved remediation strategy 
and the effectiveness of the remediation shall be submitted to, and approved in 
writing, by the local planning authority. The report shall include results of sampling 
and monitoring carried out in accordance with the approved verification plan to 
demonstrate that the site remediation criteria have been met. 
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Reason 
To ensure that the site does not pose any further risk to the water environment by 
demonstrating that the requirements of the approved verification plan have been met 
and that remediation of the site is complete. This is in line with paragraph 170 of the 
National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Condition 
The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a monitoring and 
maintenance plan in respect of contamination, including a timetable of monitoring 
and submission of reports to the local planning authority, has been submitted to, and 
approved in writing by, the local planning authority. Reports as specified in the 
approved plan, including details of any necessary contingency action arising from the 
monitoring, shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning 
authority. 
 
Reason 
To ensure that the site does not pose any further risk to the water environment by 
managing any ongoing contamination issues and completing all necessary long-term 
remediation measures. This is in line with paragraph 170 of the National Planning 
Policy Framework. 
  
Condition 
If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present 
at the site then no further development (unless otherwise agreed in writing with the 
local planning authority) shall be carried out until a remediation strategy detailing 
how this contamination will be dealt with has been submitted to, and approved in 
writing by, the local planning authority. The remediation strategy shall be 
implemented as approved. 
 
Reason 
To ensure that the development does not contribute to, and is not put at 
unacceptable risk from or adversely affected by, unacceptable levels of water 
pollution from previously unidentified contamination sources at the development site. 
This is in line with paragraph 170 of the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Condition 
No drainage systems for the infiltration of surface water to the ground are permitted 
other than with the written consent of the local planning authority. Any proposals for 
such systems must be supported by an assessment of the risks to controlled waters. 
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. 
 
Reason 
To ensure that the development does not contribute to, and is not put at 
unacceptable risk from or adversely affected by, unacceptable levels of water 
pollution caused by mobilised contaminants. This is in line with paragraph 170 of the 
National Planning Policy Framework. 
  
Please don't hesitate to contact us if you need any further information. 
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Yours faithfully 
 
Ms Sara Gomes 
Planning advisor 
 
Direct dial 020 8474 8283 
Direct e-mail kslplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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